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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Nichaus, Village Manager
DATE: April 27, 2015 (B of T) Date: May 7, 2015

TITLE: PC 15-09; Conditional Use for and Qutside Service Area — 800 E.
Roosevelt Road, Unit C

SUBMITTED BY: Department of Community Development\i;ﬂo

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Your Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation regarding the above
referenced petition. The petitioner requests that the Village grant a conditional use, pursuant to
Section 155.417 (G)(2)(a) of the Lombard Zoning Ordinance, to allow for an outside service area
(outdoor seating) for the subject property located within the B4A Roosevelt Road Corridor
District. (DISTRICT #6)

The Plan Commission recommended approval of this petition by a vote of 6-0.

The petitioner requests a waiver of first reading of the Ordinance.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X P Date

Village Manager X ﬁézéz%i ZZ 4 é b Date é:/// 027/// Sﬁb

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.




